APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Mississippi Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-4i¢C
Grana Gulf 1 License No. CPPR-118

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 30 - December 4, 1981, and in
accorcdance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980),
the following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X and the implementing section of the
Operational Quality Assurance Manual, MP&L - Topical-1l, paragraph 10.4.2
requires that all safety-related work authorizations be reviewed by the
Plant Quality Supervisor for determination of any quality inspection
requirements. Plant Procedure 07-S-01-6, Rev. 2, Conduct of Maintenance
Activities, Section 6.2.2(h) states that the Plant Quality Superintendent
will perform a quality review of all safety-related Maintenance Work Orders
(MWO's), sign and aate the MWO, and return to the appropriate Maintenance
Planner.

Contrary to th2 abcve, during the period of May 11 and September 16, 1981,

safety related work was performed on the HPCS diesel generator system using
the non-safety-reiated MWO-005228, which was issued on April 21, 1981, to
primarily dacumert craft labor in support of the system run=in of system

P81-HPCS Qiczse’! Generator. This action bypassed the reviews and controls

established tc ensue quality control checks as specified above.

This is a Severity Leval V Violation (Supplement II.E).

Pursuant to the provisicus of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this oifice within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the 3lleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consfderatic:n may b2 given to extending your response time for good
cause shown. Under the .uthority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

Date; BEC 29 1001



